REFERRED TO COUNCIL

From: contactus@cityofkingston.ca

To: Sullivan,Iain

Subject:

Date: September 26, 2024 10:16:33 AM

Contact Information
Name: Waji Khan

Address:
Unit:
Mobile phone:

Email:

Service Request Details

Reference#: 240912-000046

Subject: City of Kingston: CL-14 - Proclamation Request Form [Reference#: 240301-000295]
SR type: Commemorations / Proclamations /

Queue: Office of the City Clerk

Date created: 09/12/2024 08:31 AM

Due date: 09/19/2024 08:31 AM

Response By Email ( lain) ( 09/26/2024 09:48 AM )
Good morning,

Please find attached to this response a draft for your review. | will be able to have it
signed after the October 15 meeting of Council.

Thank you,

lain.
Customer By Service Email ( Waji Khan ) ( 09/25/2024 09:20 AM )

Hi,



nbarrett
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mailto:Contactus@cityofkingston.ca
mailto:isullivan@cityofkingston.ca

The wording | am seeking is:

Give-A-Smile Day
November 15th, 2024

Whereas In order to promote oral health and mental health awareness, the Khan
Foundation for Children is organizing Give-A-Smile Day to distribute Smile Stickers to as
many people as possible; and

Whereas all participants will be motivated to become more aware of seasonal affective
disorder and other ways to help promote kindness and happiness throughout our City with
the social exchange of stickers and giving away a smile!

Therefore, |, Mayor Bryan Paterson, on behalf of Kingston City Council, hereby proclaim
November 15th, 2024 to be “Give-A-Smile Day" in the City of Kingston, and encourage
everyone to try to be kind to others all year round!

Dated at Kingston this 20th day of September, 2024.

Waji Khan, CD, B.Sc., DDS, MBA, M.Ed., FICOI, FPFA, FICD, FACD
Dental Surgeon

CEO Cataraqui Woods Healthcare Services

Mobile:

Business:

Changing Lives, One smile at a time :-)

The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attached
documents, is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for

the sole use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are

not the intended recipient(s), any review, use, copying, distribution or
disclosure is strictly prohibited. You must take all measures

reasonably necessary to secure and protect any personal information
contained in this e-mail and you must not retain it for longer than
necessary. If you have received this e-mail in error, we ask that you

notify us immediately at (613) 449-6310 and delete all copies of this e-mail,
and your reply e-mail, and not retain any of its contents. Thank you.




Response By Email ( lain) ( 09/16/2024 09:33 AM )
Good morning,

Thank you for your request. Kindly provide to me some wording based on the previous
proclamation and | will be able to have a draft put together for you.

Thank you,

lain Sullivan, MLIS
Committee Clerk

Customer By Service Email ( Waji Khan) ( 09/12/2024 08:31 AM)
Dear Sir,

Can we please get a Mayor's Proclamation for Give-A-Smile Day 2024, Friday November
15th, 2024, similar to the one for Brush-A-Mania. This is a great venture for our City.

Yours respectfully,
Waji

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




From: Waji Khan
Sent: 11 March 2024 02:57 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: City of Kingston: CL-14 - Proclamation Request Form [Reference#:
240301-000295]

Great news,
See attached.
W

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




Note By Service Email ( Administrator ) (09/12/2024 08:31 AM )
Service Request created due to reply to expired incident 240301-000295.

CITY COUNCIL
MEETING OF:

October 15, 2024

COMMUNICATION
No: 24-703
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